
STOEL 

September 19,2007 

BY HAND DELIVERY 

Dr. James W. Reede 
Project Manager 
California Energy Commission 
15 16 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 958 14 

KIMBERLY HELLWIG 
Direct (91 6) 319-4742 
kjhellwig@stoel.com 

Re: Carlsbad Energy Center Project (07-APC-06) 
Application for Authority to Construct and 
Application for Precise Development Plan/ Specific Plan Amendment 

Dear Dr. Reede: 

Carlsbad Energy Center LLC submits for your reference two (2) courtesy copies of the following 
two documents: 

Application to the San Diego County Air Pollution Control District for Authority to 
Construct the Carlsbad Energy Center Project; and, 

Application to the City of Carlsbad for Amendment of the Precise Development 
PlanISpecific Plan. 

Should you have any questions regarding either of these documents, please contact John 
McKinsey at (91 6) 447-0700. 

Respectfully submitted, 

KJI3:kjh 
Enclosures 
cc: Tim Hemig, Carlsbad Energy Ccnter LLC 

John A. McKinsey, Esq., Stoel Rives LLP 
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